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OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES PHONE: (352) 343-9839 
315 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 441 FAX:  352) 343-9473 
PO BOX 7800 
TAVARES FL 32778-7800  

  

ADDENDUM NO. 3     
July 11, 2016 

 
RFP 16-0625 

Auction Services 
 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda within 
their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by inclusion of a signed copy of 
this addendum within the proposal response, or by completion and return of the addendum acknowledgement 
section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being 
considered for award. 
 
This addendum does not change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 
 
Questions concerning this RFP were due July 8, 2016.   The purpose of this addendum is to address questions 
received and to provide clarifying information as follows.  Please keep in mind that this solicitation involves many 
Entities and responses pertaining to each and every Entity may not be available.  As the Solicitation Agent for this 
RFP, many responses below pertain to Lake County.  The Pre-proposal Conference Attendance Roster and the Pre-
proposal Conference Summary are attached with this Addendum. 
 
Correction to RFP Special Terms and Conditions: 
In Section 1.11, Proposal Completion Requirements, on page 8 it states:  “Please ensure that the vendor name and 
RFP number (14-0625) are on exterior of the CD/jump drive.”  This is a typographical error.  This is hereby 
corrected to read, “Please ensure that the vendor name and RFP number (16-0625) are on exterior of the 
CD/jump drive.” 
 
Addition to RFP Pricing Section (Addendum 1): 
Please include any additional charges or fees that may be invoiced or deducted from proceeds in the REVISED 
PRICING FORM included under Addendum 1 under “Other Pricing Options” (i.e. listing fees, etc.) 
 
Addition to RFP Requirements: 
If vendor has any exceptions to the RFP requirements, please include a separate sheet titled, “EXCEPTIONS” 
immediately following the statement of interest.  Identify section number/title, page number, and paragraph 
number for each exception taken. 
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RFP 16-0625 
Addendum 3 
 
 
Additional Questions Received by July 8, 2016: 
 
Question 7:   Will the Auctioneer be required to own their own secure Auction facility in the central Florida area 
underneath their company?  
Answer 7:   No; a vendor can own or rent/lease a facility. 

 
Question 8:   Are buyer’s premium and commission points evaluated equally on a point for point basis?   

Answer 8:   A pricing analysis will be performed using sample sales items and prices using the proposed methods 
in each response to determine the best value. 
 
Question 9:   Is this contract being awarded to a single vendor?   

Answer 9:   One or more contracts may be awarded as determined to be in the County and Entities best interests. 
 
Question 10:    If a POOL member is part of the contract evaluation committee is it fair to say that they will required 

to use the contract?   

Answer 10:   The choice whether or not to participate in any award under the solicitation will be up to each 
Entity. 
 

Question 11:   Will all POOL members participate in the contract?   

Answer 11:   It will be up to each individual entity whether they participate or not.   

 
Question 12:   What is the grading scale that will be used for evaluating vendors RFP?   

Answer 12:   This will be evaluated as an informal RFP, using the evaluation criteria listed in Section 1.3, which 

are listed in order of importance.  Lake County does not assign scores or weights in the evaluation of informal 

RFPs. 

 
Question 13:  Is there a buyer’s premium option being offered?   

Answer 13:   Vendors may propose a commission only; a buyer’s premium only; or both.  See answer to question 

8 also. 

 

Question 14:   If there is a buyer’s premium being offered will a split buyer’s premium/commission be an option?   

Answer 14:   See answer to question 8. 
 

Question 15:   Do the general requirements apply to all options under the scope of service?   

Answer 15:   See Addendum 3 “Addition to RFP Requirements” regarding an Exceptions list.  Should vendors 

provide exceptions to any requirements, the exceptions will be considered as part of the evaluation to determine 

how the exception(s) would affect the services provided under the contract.        

 
Question 16:   Is it required to have a state of Florida Auctioneer license?    
Answer 16:   Yes, the firm must be licensed to do business in the State of Florida. 
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RFP 16-0625 
Addendum 3 
 
 
Question 17:   Is it required to have a dealer’s license in the state of Florida?   

Answer 17:   Yes, if submitting proposed pricing under Options 1A and 1B.  If only submitting for Option 2, this 

could be listed as an Exception. 

 

Question 18:   It is not noted under the statement of work but is expressed in the bid that the Auctioneer have a 

facility for items to be delivered to by the County or transported to by the Vendor, is it safe to say that it is a 

requirement to have an Auction facility in central Florida for item storage?   

Answer 18:   See answer to question 17.  

 

Question 19:   Under the requirements for option 1 will a county rep be available for viewing of specialty offsite 

items for potential bidders?   

Answer 19:   No, under Options 1A and 1B, the County would not retain any items at its facilities.   All items 
would be transported to the vendor’s facility.    
 

Question 20:   Under scope of services option 2, who collects the money? Who handles the title work? Who collects 

and remits taxes?   

Answer 20:   Auctioneer will collect the money and collect and remit sales taxes; Entity will handle the title work. 
 

Question 21:   .  Can we petition for an increase in commission if the base price index of fuel rises by more than 

10% of what it was when the contract is awarded? This will only be to match the increase in cost of fuel and no 

more.   

Answer 21:   Yes, awarded firm(s) may request revisions as noted in question 21, but County and Entities would 

expect a decrease as well should fuel prices decrease by same. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum: 
 
 
Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 
 
Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  _______________________ 
 
Typed/Printed Name:  _______________________________________________________ 
 



 
 

RFP 16-0625 / Auction Services 

Pre-proposal Conference Summary 

July 7, 2016 

 

The non-mandatory pre-proposal conference was held July 7, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. in the Human 

Resources Conference Room, Room 430, 315 West Main Street, Tavares.  The attendance roster 

is included with this summary. 

 

Attending for Lake County 

Ed Luning, Fixed Assets and Surplus  

Nikki Wright, Fleet Management 

Cathy Vanatta, Procurement 

Donna Villinis, Procurement 

 

After introductions, Ms. Villinis noted that attendance at the pre-proposal conference is not 

mandatory and this is a Purchasing Officials of Lake (POOL) solicitation, and then reviewed the 

Pre-proposal Conference agenda, copy of which is included with this summary. 

 

Discussion items: 

 

 Proposals are due to the Procurement Office by 3:00 p.m. on July 19, 2016.   

 

 Cut-off for questions is July 8, 2016. 

 

 Two addenda had been issued prior to the pre-proposal conference. 

 

 Resulting contract will be a term and supply agreement with one five (5) year term and 

no renewal options. 

 

 Key points: 

 

o Section 1.3 – evaluation criteria (not solely pricing to be considered for award) 

o Section 1.8 – insurance requirements 

o Section 1.11 – submission details (one original; two copies; one copy on CD or 

jump drive) 

o Section 2 – statement of work – three options requested – vendors may submit 

pricing for any or all  

o Addendum 1 provided a REVISED PRICING FORM to be used in place of the 

one in the original RFP document   

o Be sure to check website for addenda and acknowledge either in box on page 20 

or by signing and submitting the addenda forms in the proposal  

o Attachments: 1 = references (at least 3); 2 = vendor profile form; 3 = equipment 

list (submit sales pricing for similar items sold) 
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RFP 16-0625                                                                   Pre-proposal Conference Summary cont. 

 

 

Questions from vendors during the pre-proposal conference: 

 

Q:  It states “RFP 14-0625” in Section 1.11; is that correct?   

A:  This is a typographical error; the correct RFP number is 16-0625. 

 

Q:   Preference for attachments to be at the back? 

A:   Submit RFP document as is, preceded by statement of interest, and with sales reports, 

licensing at back. 

 

Q:   Cooperative POOL – will they all use it or will they be able to decline to use it?  

A:   It will be the other entities’ decision to participate or not.   

 

Q:   Will there be a grading scale and will the award be a collective effort by the POOL 

members?   

A:  This is considered an informal RFP, and won’t be evaluated with a formal selection 

committee.  We don’t assign scoring weights for the criteria.   Those who review and evaluate 

will receive individual evaluation forms.  They’ll review each proposal and rank the proposals.  

If we have a clear number one choice, would go with that as award recommendation.  Could 

award more than one contract depending on how the evaluations go.  If we believe a meeting is 

needed, it would be advertised under the Sunshine law.   

 

Q:    You ask for a commission and a buyer’s premium – how will you evaluate that?  For 

instance, if one vendor submits 2% commission but a buyer’s premium of 10-12% - total would 

be 14% commission technically.  Another agency did not evaluate the buyer’s premium and 

therefore, the 2% vendor was selected, but with the buyer’s premium added in, that vendor was 

not the lowest commission. 

A:    We’ll do a pricing analysis using sample items and sales amounts and will use both the 

proposed commission and buyer’s premium (if applicable) in the analysis and evaluation to 

determine the best value. 

 

Q:   Electronic copy – pdf or word? 

A:    Submit a pdf copy. 

 

Q:  Will contract be for all surplus? 

A:  Yes – LC has miscellaneous and vehicles and this contract will be for all. 

 

Q:  General requirements – re: vendor should be able to self-title vehicles in state of Florida – 

need to be a licensed dealer.  What about a facility?  Not listed under general requirements.   

A:  Facility is part of the evaluation criteria and will be considered as such.  Facility can be 

owned or rented/leased and shall be located in Central Florida.  If vendor does not have a 

facility, please state so as an exception. 
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RFP 16-0625                                                                     Pre-proposal Conference Summary cont. 

 

 

Q:  For option 2, it does not say who will be responsible for titling vehicles, collection of money, 

and collection of sales tax. 

A:  Per Entity:  The auction company would collect the money and sales tax and send it to the 

Entity’s Finance Department.  The Entity would provide the titles of the vehicles to the winning 

bidder (buyer) once the buyer schedules a date and time to pick up the winnings. 

 

Q:  If this contract is awarded to a sole vendor, entities can pick and choose which option to use 

– is that correct? 

A:  We will award a contract and if the awarded firm offers pricing for all options, each entity 

could choose which option to use.  The entities would be participating in the awarded contract 

(not the solicitation).   

 

Q:  What is the approximate percentage of items to be sold?   

A:  Rough estimate:  vehicles and operating equipment 40%; miscellaneous (all other items) 

60%.   

 

Q:  Are there any special processes required for computers (i.e. “scrubbing”)? 

A:  All hard drives should be removed from the computers when given to the auctioneer; 

exception is library public access computers. 

 

Q:  Is there a required size and security for the auction storage facility? 

A:  No requirement but the facility will be one of the evaluation criteria. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Summary 





 

 

 
Pre-Proposal Conference 

RFP 16-0625 / Auction Services 

July 7, 2016, 2:00 p.m. 
 

 

 Attendance at pre-proposal conference is NOT mandatory to submit a proposal 

 

 Introductions of County staff, others 

 

 POOL solicitation – various entities may choose to participate as noted within the 

RFP 

 

 Proposals are due by 3:00 p.m. on July 19, 2016 

 

 Two addenda have been issued so far (6/24 to revise pricing pages; 6/30 to answer 

questions received so far) 

 

 Questions are due tomorrow (July 8, 2015) in writing to email or fax (see Section 

1.2 of RFP) 

 

 Term and supply contract with initial term of five (5) years with no renewals  

 

 RFP Document Key Points: 

 

 Section 1 – Special Terms and Conditions   

 

 1.3 – method of award – not just based on pricing 

 1.8 – insurance – check for required coverages/limits; submit proof 

of insurance in proposal 

 1.11 – original, two hard copies of proposal, and one copy on 

CD/jump drive – submit the entire RFP document with areas 

completed as noted on page 9; also: submit statement of interest at 

front of proposal (RFP document) and sample sales report, license 

copies, and proof of insurance at back of proposal (RFP document 

 

 

 Section 2 – Statement of Work 

 

 General requirements on page 13 

 Asking for three options (see page 14-15): 

- Option 1A = auctioneer pick up and transport items to its facility;    



 

 

 

 

 

   auctioneer conducts a live auction at its facility 

 

- Option 1B = auctioneer pick up and transport items to its facility;  

   Auctioneer conducts an online auction 

 

- Option 2 = auctioneer shall provide a website for online auctions;  

   each entity who desires to do this method will perform its own  

   online auction, uploading items to the auctioneer’s site while  

   retaining items at the entity’s location  

 

 

 Section 3 – County’s General Terms and Conditions 

 

 

 Section 4 – Pricing, Certifications  

 

 Addendum 1 issued a REVISED pricing section - be sure to 

complete all information requested and sign in the certification box 

 Be sure to check the website for addenda that may be issued and 

acknowledge on page 20 of the RFP (you may also submit the 

signed addenda forms in addition to this) 

 You may submit pricing for any or all options  

 

 

 Section 5 – Attachments 

 

 Submit at least three references (attachment 1) – ensure that the 

contact person given for each reference has direct knowledge of 

the work performed  

 Vendor Profile Form (attachment 2) – complete all information 

and include Florida license copy(ies) required for auctioneer 

services 

 Equipment List (attachment 3) – provide past sales amounts for 

equipment similar to the listed items  

 

 

 Questions? 

 

 

 Thank you for attending! 


